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Kay Flynn O ;éc )ggl{‘ T)O

To: Jeff Bates; Hong Wang
Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay
Subject: RE: 030854-TP - Sprint-Florida/Utilities Commission, New Smyrna Beach

Will do. Thanks.

_____ Original Message----- ORIG
From: Jeff Bates INA -
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2003 9:15 AM [;
To: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang

Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay -

Subject: 030854-TP.- Sprint- FlOIlda/Utllltles Commission, New Smyrna

Beach

Kay/Hong,

In the above docket, the words "and amendments" should be moved and changed so they appear
following "adoption" to ultimately appear as "adoption, with amendments,". Since the
title can be interpreted a couple of different ways as currently worded, to be correct,
this should be styled as:

"Docket No. 030854-TP - Notice of adoption, with amendments, of existing interconnection,
unbundling, collocation, and resale agreement between MCImetro Access Transmission
Services LLC and Sprint-Florida, Incorporated by Utilities Commission, New Smyrna Beach.”

I do not believe this warrants Sprint filing a correction letter.

This is how I am styling my close memo. Please let me know if more information is
necessary.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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